
From: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO.) . _ 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant (JMD); i Admin. Assistant i(SMO) 

CC: 	
i 

Appelbaum, Judy (thY10); Burton, Faith (smoy-----------  
Sent: 	 4/14/2011 2:31:48 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Grassley on floor on ATF matter 

Quick summary: Grassley repeated the allegations he's been making all along; cited the e-mails with the FFL he sent 
along with last night's letter; said he hasn't sought SJC hearings or subpoenas because that would be duplicative of 
HOGR; and that he hasn't yet held up nominations because of this issue, but will if that's what it takes. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursdays_April 14, 2011 2:20 PM 
To: i Ad .min l.Assistant) omD); Admin. Assistant (SMO) 
Cc: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Grassley on floor on ATF matter 

Thanks. Adding Molly. 

From:LAdmin. Assistant (JMD) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:16 PM 
To Weich, Ron (SMO); !Admin. Assistant (SMO) 
Cc: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Grassley on floor on ATF matter 

While I piece together the informal transcript, here is a video link to Senator Grassley's 12 minute statement on the 
floor this morning about ATF (the link takes a minute to load). 

http://www.c-spanvideo.org/videoLibrary/clip.php?appid=599837916  

I will work on the transcript. 

Thanks, 

Admin. Assistant 

From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2O PM  
To Admin. Assistant j (Jmp); LAdmin. AssistantXSmO) 

Cc: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Grassley on floor on ATF matter 

or 	please get us the transcript of Grassley's floor remarks when available. 

From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 12:55 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Grassley on floor on ATF matter 
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